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KSU-21L104 Ice Arena Band Rehearsal Facility 
 RFQ Pre-submittal Meeting Clarifications 

 
The following questions were submitted: 

1. Has anyone done any due diligence on the project, early studies or masterplans? 
a. OUA planning team. See attached test fit plan 

2. Did the University or  others create the Program of Requirements? 
a. OUA planning team along with the Glauser School of Music. See attached. 

3. What is the schedule for the outdoor practice field? 
a. TBD. It will be independent from this project. Worst case, its construction 

completion will align with this project’s completion so both indoor and 
outdoor spaces are available Spring 2023. 

4. Were any other facilities benchmarked for this project? 
a. Our planning team looked at both Auburn University and UMass-Amherst for 

ideas but these facilities were larger than our project. 
5. Is the project fully funded? 

a. This project is on the June 23, 2021 Board of Trustee agenda. Assuming it is 
approved at that time, the project will be fully funded prior to A/E selection. 

6. How do you see evaluating the Selection Criteria versus the Selection Rating 
Form? 

a. This is a standard 330 form/ RFQ selection process. The relevant project 
experience matrix provides the key areas for evaluating the projects and 
team members in the proposal. The strongest responses offer relevant 
project experience across all their submitted projects AND were performed 
by the same team members in this proposal.  

7. Do you see the need for tiered seating in the rehearsal space? 
a. No: the space will be a flat floor.  

 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Meeting attendees 
2. Test Fit Plan 
3. Program 
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